
 

 
 

 

CONTRACT SECTION, PHQ NOONMATI 
 

                                                        DATE: 07th November 2022 

CORRIGENDUM – 2 FOR OIL’S TENDER NO. 

CGI1629P23 DATED: 23-09-2022 
 

 

In response to the Tender No. CGI1629P23 DATED: 23-09-2022 published by OIL for 

HIRING OF CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR PROJECT MANAGEMENT (PMC) FOR 5 

NOS. OF MICROTUNNELLING WORK AND INSTALLATION OF HYDROCARBON 

PIPELINES INSIDE THE TUNNEL ALONG OIL’S ROW/ROU IN THE STATE OF ASSAM 

AND WEST BENGAL, several queries have been received from various agencies. 

 

The queries were discussed in detail during the pre-bid meeting, held at OIL’s corporate office, 

Noida on 17th October 2022. 

 

Corrigendum-2 document contains Pre-Bid Queries (Set-2) raised and the response of OIL  

The prospective bidders are requested to please note the queries and responses before 

submitting their bids. 



 

 

 
Sl. 

No. 
Reference 
Document 

Claus
e No. 

Article 
No. 

Page 
No. 

Bidder’s Clarification 
Client’s Response 

 

1 

Tender NO. 
: 

CGI1629P23 
Part -3 

Section-II 

2. C 
106 of 

171 

Bidder request owner to clarify whether the 
EIA report is to be prepared for EC by bidder or 
owner shall engage third party for carrying out 
EIA. 

EIA if deemed required will be carried out by owner however any 
specific data/information as required for EIA study relevant to the 
project will be sought from PMC. 

2 

Tender NO. 
: 

CGI1629P23 
Part -3 

Section-II 

6.  6.2 
109 of 

171 

Typically HAZOP is carried out after 
completion of detailed engineering so, bidder 
understand that same shall be carried out by 
EPC contractor where PMC & Owner 
representative shall participate. Kindly 
confirm bidder understanding. 

Bidder understanding is correct and the same shall be carried out 
by EPC contractor. Scope of HAZOP accordingly to be 
incorporated in EPC tender document.  

3 

Tender NO. 
: 

CGI1629P23 
Part -3 

Section-II 

6. 6.2 
110 of 

171 

Typically safety and environment manual is 
prepared after completion of detailed 
engineering / EPC stage. Hence bidder 
understands that the same shall be prepared 
by EPC and reviewed by PMC. Kindly confirm 
bidder understanding. 

Bidder understanding is correct and the same shall be carried out 
by EPC contractor. Applicable Safety and environment related 
guideline / standard to be incorporated in EPC tender document 
by PMC. 

4 

Tender NO. 
: 

CGI1629P23 
Part -3 

Section-II  

17.  e 
118 of 

171 

Kindly note that HAZID and HAZOP are two 
different study and both studies are carried 
out typically during detailed engineering so, 
bidder understands that same shall be carried 
out by EPC contractor where PMC Owner 
representative shall participate. Kindly 
confirm bidder understanding. 

Confirmed. 

5
. 

Chapter 2 2.0 c - 

Bidder understands that environmental 
impact assessment study, getting 
environmental clearance or any other 
clearance from SPCB are not envisaged under 
bidders scope.  Technical Assistance to owner 
for above Clearances shall be under bidder’s 
scope. Kindly confirm our understanding. 

Confirmed. 
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6
. 

- 
 54, 
55 & 
56 

- 
98 of 
171 

Kindly clarify the requirement of treatment of 
the effluent/waste water & its disposal. 
Bidder understands that the waste oil/burnt 
lube oil shall be collected in drums by the 
bidder and disposal to the authorized recyclers 
shall be taken care by the Client. 

Kindly confirm our understanding. 

The scope to be included under EPC contract. 

7
. 

General 

- - - Bidder requests owner to please clarify 
whether DFR is required for this project, it is 
not very clear in the document as cost status 
report are mentioned in document. Also kindly 
specify the accuracy /magnitude of the 
estimate expected. 

DFR is not required. Cost status report is meant for periodic 
reporting of financial outgo and future trend. Regarding accuracy 
/magnitude of the estimate expected, please be guided by clause 
no 7.0 page no 110 of tender document.  

8
. 

General 
- - - Bidder understands that no native files will be 

shared. Kindly confirm. 
All native files shall be submitted to client.  

9
. 

General 

- - - Bidder requests owner to clarify the following: 

a) Project execution philosophy is not very 
clear. Whether the execution is through EPC 
tender or Item rate tender? 

b) You are requested to indicate number of 
tenders, nature of tender (EPC /prefilled/item 
rate) required.   

c)  If the execution is through EPC contract 
then only summary of the cost estimate with 
top cost heads will be shared . Clause 7.a of 
SOW cannot be fulfilled. 

d)  Please indicate whether cost estimate is 
required at two stages like EMD & BCE stages . 
± 10% accuracy level estimate can be provided 
only at BCE stage. 

 
a) To be discussed and mutually agreed after finalization of 
PMC. 
 
b) Scope of the project is mentioned clearly in the tender. 
Strategy of tendering to be finalized by PMC after discussion with 
Client. Please refer clause no 5(b) of page no 108. 
 
c) Agreed. However the same may require sharing in case of 
Arbitration / dispute / requirement from statutory bodies etc. 
 
d) Tender condition prevails.  
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